
Chris Harvey 

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2004 2:32 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Mike Kuo; 'ting@ccsemc.com.tw'; harris@ccsemc.com.tw; cert@ccsemc.com.tw
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----- Âà§eªÌ wklo/ccsemc ©ó 2004/06/14 02:29 PM -----  

 
 
 
----- Âà§eªÌ wklo/ccsemc ©ó 2004/06/14 08:59 AM -----  

 
 
Dear Chris,  
 
Here are our replies.  
 
Your Question   
1) This device is a portable transmitter which requires RF Exposure information to be provided to the user.  I 
could not locate this information in the Users Manual.  Please provide this RF Exposure information in the 
Users Manual (please let me know if you need some guidance on the requirements).  
Our Reply  
The RF Exposure info to the user is added.  Please refer to the attached file.  
         
 
Your Question   
2) The RF report has the RF Power listed 18.25dBm in 802.11g mode on page 4 and 14.2dBm in all other 
places in the application.  If this is a typographical error, please correct this and re-submit the report.  
Our Reply  
Yes, it is a typo.  Correction is made as attached.  
         
 
Thank you for your kind notice.  
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  
 
 

wklo  
Ã¹¤å¶Q 

2004/06/14 09:04 AM  

         
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        harris/ccsemc@ccsemc, cert/ccsemc@ccsemc, ting/ccsemc@ccsemc  
        ¥D¦®¡G        ¦^«H¡G additional information needed for AN04T3920 FCC ID:

wklo  
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AM  

 
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        Chris Harvey <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>  
        °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, "'ting@ccsemc.com.tw'" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, harris/ccsemc@ccsemc, 

cert/ccsemc@ccsemc  
        ¥D¦®¡G        ¦^«H¡G additional information needed for AN04T3920 FCC ID:³sµ²



 
 
 
Dear CCS TW,  
   
I have reviewed the application for Certification listed above and need the following item(s) addressed in 
order to complete the review:  
   
1) This device is a portable transmitter which requires RF Exposure information to be provided to the user.  I 
could not locate this information in the Users Manual.  Please provide this RF Exposure information in the 
Users Manual (please let me know if you need some guidance on the requirements).  
   
2) The RF report has the RF Power listed 18.25dBm in 802.11g mode on page 4 and 14.2dBm in all other 
places in the application.  If this is a typographical error, please correct this and re-submit the report.  
   
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
   
Best regards,  
   
Chris Harvey  
Charvey -tcb@ccsemc.com  
   
 
 
 

Chris Harvey <charvey-

tcb@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/05/27 11:09 PM  

         
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "'wklo@ccsemc.com.tw'" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, "'ting@ccsemc.com.tw'" 

<ting@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        °Æ¥»§Û°e¡G        Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, Chris Harvey <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>  
        ¥D¦®¡G        additional information needed for AN04T3920 FCC ID:
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